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PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED FOR: 
3:00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, JULY 8, 2025 
 
LOCATION: 
Jackson-Medgar Wiley Evers International Airport (JAN) 
100 International Drive 
Jackson, Mississippi 39208 

TO:  JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public 

FROM: Warren T. Herring, Chairman 

DATE: July 2, 2025 
 
In accordance with applicable Mississippi law and the Bylaws of Jackson Municipal Airport 
Authority, please note the following: 
 
A virtual Special Meeting is scheduled for 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 8, 2025, in the Community 
Room at Jackson-Medgar Wiley Evers International Airport located at 100 International Drive in 
Jackson, Mississippi. 
 
During the Special Meeting, the Board will discuss the status of outstanding litigation but will 
take no action on any matter.  
 

cc: Board of Commissioners: 
Rickey D. Jones, Vice Chair 
Sharon F. Bridges, Esq. 
Rica Lewis-Payton 
Jean C. Frazier 

 
Rosa M. Beckett, Chief Executive Officer 
Kimberly M. Carlisle, General Counsel 


